
From: Miranda, Ken
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: 8/18 JVR Attachments
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 7:37:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Nick,
 
Just following up on this. Does any staff besides Kathy need a copy?
 
Thanks.
 
Sincerely,
 
Ken Miranda
Imaging Technician
Planning & Development Services (PDS) 
5510 Overland Avenue Suite 110, San Diego CA, 92123
(858) 694-3752 | 7:30 AM – 4:00 PM
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--
Print Job Queue Status: Low
 

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 10:35 AM
To: Miranda, Ken <Ken.Miranda@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: 8/18 JVR Attachments
 
Hi Ken,
 
The JVR attachments are in your folder. Please paginate and print 11 copies to intercounty mail
downtown.
 
Nic,
 
Can you please let Ken know who needs staff copies?
 
Thank you,
 
Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst
Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846
 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
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